SHAH RUKH KHAN

Lab Technician

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. SHAH RUKH KHAN is working as Lab Technician in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. SHAH RUKH KHAN has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Plant virology	2019 - 2021
NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Biotechnology	2014 - 2018
Abdul Wali Khan University, Mardan , Pakistan	
F.Sc in Pre-Medical	2013 - 2014
BISE, Peshawar , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2010 - 2012
Experience	
Lab Technician	2024- Present
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Lab Technician	2023 - 2024
Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	
Research Asst	2021 - 2021
NARC , Park Road Islamabad	